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Question:  
 

4. 
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Question:  

9. Addenda issued say they must be acknowledged in response. Do we need to sign and 
date the addenda and attach them to our response?  

 
Answer:  
 

No, addendum does not need to be signed 
 
Question:  
 

10. May we request a copy of the standard SCUSD Service Agreement for review?  
 
Answer:  
 
 We can provide a template during bidders’ conference  
 
 
Question:  
 

11. Is the monthly mandatory professional development for program managers provided by 
SCUSD?  

 
Answer:  
 

Yes, monthly Professional Development (PD) is for program managers. The PD is 
facilitated by SCUSD staff or outside presenters. 

 
 
Question:  
 

12. Where is the bidders’ conference taking place? Is it via Zoom or another remote tool, or 
on-site at SCUSD? If on-site, can you please tell us the specific address we need to go 
to?  

 
Answer:  
 

The bidders’ conference will be held at Serna Center (5735 47th Avenue, Sacramento 
95824). It is in person. 
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